

Morrison Gooch

morrisongooch@hotmail.com

07711253398

Summary

Experienced photographer and videographer with a knowledge of working with different production equipment and software, including cameras, vision mixers and the Adobe Suite.

I mainly draw my inspiration from Chris Hondros and Sebastian Junger. I lend a lot of my style to their raw “run and gun” way of capturing images.

Experience



Media and I.T Engineer

Weatherquest Ltd

Jul 2018 - Present (4 years 11 months +)

My main role is to technically lead the production of a weekly weather forecast video.

This includes:

- Setting up a small greenscreen studio with live vision mixing capability
- Lighting the studio and the subject
- Adjusting camera settings
- Keying
- Recording the output
- Editing in Adobe Premiere Pro

My other role in the company is as an IT assistant. I've grown up with a computer background so I'm able to use my skills in server and website management to help maintain the companies IT systems, this includes:

- Updating website information
- Managing servers
- Physical hardware setup and repairs

Volunteer

Norwich Iceni Baseball Club

Jun 2017 - Jan 2020 (2 years 8 months)

Volunteering as a photographer and videographer for the baseball team here in Norwich.

Volunteer

City of Norwich Aviation Museum

Jun 2015 - Aug 2017 (2 years 3 months)

On Set Experience

Venice at Dawn

I have experience working as an EPK Director on the set of Jamie Adams' 'Venice at Dawn'. This was a five day largely improvised shoot, so I had to be on my feet constantly to stay up to date with gathering behind the scenes footage and interviews with the cast and crew.

After the shoot I spent two months communicating with the client to produce a final ten-minute documentary alongside multiple shorter interviews. I gained many skills from this shoot, the two main ones being persistence and multi-tasking. I was also able to meet some friendly and interesting people that were able to give me a helpful insight into film production.

Education



City College Norwich

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia
2018 – 2020



City of Norwich School

GCSEs: Including Biology, Physics, Chemistry, English Literature and Maths
2018 - 2020

Licenses & Certifications



Certified Online Training for Camera Systems - ARRI



ARRI Amira Camera Primer - AbelCine

Skills

Camera Operation • Photography • Adobe Premiere Pro • Video Editing • Office Administration • Video • Digital Photography • Videography • Studio Lighting